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Priority . NORMAL / URGENT

IN OPS: Yes/MNo DOA;
From (Peraom Mk oif MG Bet
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 4:53 PM

To: SUR; 'Clara Milah Yeo'

Subject: RE: Check MV - SBF18U (doa: 06/11/2018)
Dear Milah,

The market value of SBF 18U is $18K-$19K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 4:01 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Check MV - SBF18U (doa: 06/11/2018)

Market value for you!

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 4:00 PM
Subject: Check MV - SBF18U (doa: 06/11/2018)

Hi,
Please help to check MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg. msig-asia.com




é MSIG <

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on | fiv]o)in]
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make: i
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Doy é{ll(‘ %

Singapore NRIC ms ‘GI
2052G C ) ’

SBF18U

No

09 Nov 2018
SUBARU
IMPREZA 4AT
Black

2006
EJ16C935215
JFAGD5KR57G065774
70.0 kW (93 bhp)
$12,839.00

14 Feb 2007

14 Feb 2007

3

$14,123.00

Forfeited

$0.00

13 Feb 2022

E - Open Category
5

$25,197.00
$16,438.00
$16,438.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Nov 2018

OK
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EXITYOUR BUSINESS WITH M&j/
9 NOVEMBER 2018, 2-5PM

Post an Advertisement | L ake View G | %

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just - | W % Credit Pte Ltd - |

$58 until it's SOLD! » Low prices guaranteed -3

- > Specialist in Japanese cars  #

> Easy | ‘ ] j

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling 3 r g !

| Browse by Category v Sort by Date Posted hd Z 100 results/page ¥
82 vehicles %Subaru Impreza ]
Pricc. Depreciaton [ kegDae © EngCap Mileage " VehType . Status
Search Selection Subaru Impreza Any Any > 1042&(5) Any Any Any All
Subaru Impreza WRX 2.0M $77,888 $9,120 /yr 24-May-2007 1,994 cc - Sports Available

(COE till 05/2027)

One Of The Legendary JDM Cars Of The Past! The Chance To Own One Is Now! At Only $9k Plus Depreciation, Be A Legend! A Car Without A Need
For An Introduction, Daily Driven With The Feel Of A Rally Car...

Tags: 2007 Subaru Impreza, 2007 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subary, Impreza,

Posted: 05-Nov-2018 impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza 1.6M (COE tili $25,000 $5,540 /yr 13-May-2008 1,597 cc 190,000 km Sedan Available
05/2023)

Lady Driver Regular Servicing Well Maintained.

Posted: 04-Nov-2018 _Tags: ?OOS Subaru Impreza, 2008 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,
impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza 1.6A (COE till $17,800 $5,800 /yr 04-Dec-2006 1,597 cc 193,999 km Sedan Available
12/72021)

New Arrival! Most Popular Sedan On Sales! Powerful, Stylish, Spacious To Fit Your Family Size. Accident Free, Non Smoker Unit, View To Believe!
Trade In Most Welcome. Major Banks, In House Or High Loa...
SKL Automobile Pte Ltd

Posted: (4-Nov-2018 Tag.?: ‘200§ Subar%l lImpreza, 2006 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,
impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza WRX 2.5M $72,800 $8,100 /yr 03-Nov-2007 2,457 cc - Sports Available
(COE till 11/2027)

Well Maintained 1 Owner WRX (Renewed Coe Become 2). Serviced And Maintained By Reputable Subaru Workshop. No Repairs Needed! Owner
Reluctant Sale As Due For Upgrade. Trade In And Loans Available! Call...

- A Tags: 2007 Subaru Impreza, 2007 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,
Posted: 03-Nov-2018 impreza, Used Subaru

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today. '

Subaru Impreza WRX 5D 2.5M  $67,800 $7,100 /yr 24-May-2008 2,457 cc = Sports Available
STI (COE till 05/2028)

Owner Consignment Unit, Low Depreciation, Good Condition 5D STI For Sale That Is Already Renewed, Everything In Good Condition, 6 Months Free
Servicing By Reputable Workshop With 40 Years Experience I...

Tags: 2008 Subaru Impreza, 2008 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,

Bested; DZNoY 201 impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza WRX 2.0M $65,000 $8,690 /yr 28-0Oct-1996 1,994 cc - Sports Available
(COE till 04/2026)

Selling My Daily Driven Subaru WRX, GC8 Chassis. Car Is In A Good Running Condition Due To It Being Daily Driven. Resprayed At LYB Just Over A )
Year Ago, And Engine Has Been Rebuilt. COE Renewed In Apr... L oiRECT DiiER J

Tags: 1996 Subaru Impreza, 1996 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,

Posted: 02-Nov-2018 impreza, Used Subaru

baru Impreza WRX-S 5D $54,800 $5,480 /yr 29-Oct-2008 2,457 cc 88,000 km Sports Available
M (New 10-yr COE) -

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Impreza&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=10&MOD=Subaru 117



